Y 6)
From (b)(6)

T "Gifford, Ashle
)(6)

Subject:|FW: CVE Deputies Breakfast

Date:|2012/02/22 14:58:00

Type: | Note.EnterpriseVault.Shortcut

Ash:

I think Nate Snyder may be getting these questions as well. I would check in with
him.

Jeff Rezmovic
Office of the Deputy Secretary

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
Office{®i6)

Mobilg

From: Gifford, Ashley

Sent: Wednesday, February 22, 2012 2:56 PM
To: |bx6)

Cc:H . Erin, Rez ic, Jeffrey
Subject: CVE Deputies Breakfast

Hi Bridget,

Just letting you know that the DHS attendees for Friday's CVE Deputies breakfast
at DOJ will be Deputy Secretary Lute, Deputy CT Coordinator John Cohen, and
Dep Sec Lute’s COS, Brian de Vallance.

Do I need to send clearance information to Melanie at the DAG's office? Is she
also the proper person for the Deputy’s security detail to coordinate with in
logistics?




Thank you,

Ashley Gifford

Ashley Gifford

Department of

Homeland Security

Office of the Deputy Secretary

. Jp)e)

Officq
Cell:

.IRezmovic, Jeffreyb)(6)

Sender: o . |

- "Gifford, Ashl
Rec'p'e"tbq\ (;\ & Y 4 !
Sent Date: | 2012/02/22 14:58:14

Delivered Date:

2012/02/22 14:58:00






